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Shoffstall, Lyn : . ‘ e

From: Tracy Augustyni < TAugustyni@shutis.com>

Sent: - Tuesday, May 19, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Shoffstall, Lyn

Subject: RE: Application to Qualify in Florida - Time Sensitive Filing
Attachments: {Untitled).pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Hi Lyn:

Attached is the client’s application. Our deposit account number is: (20030000004, If the application is in order, please
file using our deposit account.

Thank you!

Tracy Augustyni
Legal Assistant

Shutts & Bowen LLP

300 South Qrange Avenue, Suite 1600 | Orlando, FL 32801
Direct: (407) 835-6769 | Fax: (407) 849-7214
E-Mail | website

From: Shoffstall, Lyn [mailto:Lyn.Shoffstall@DOS. MyFlorida.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Tracy Augustyni

Subject: RE: Application to Qualify in Florida - Time Sensitive Filing

EXTERNAL: This email originated from ouiside of the SHUTTS email system. Do not respond, click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Do you have the application now? If so, send it to me as an attachment. | will look over it and let you know. lamin
conference calls most of tomarrow but have access to email.

[ can file it and use your account without the fax cover sheet if need be and t have our account number and
authaorization,

[ await your reply.

Lyn



From: Tracy Augustyni [mailto: TAugustyni@shutts.com)

Sent; Tuesday, May 19, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Shoffstall, Lyn <Lyn.Shoffstali@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Subject: Application to Qualify in Florida - Time Sensitive Filing

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hi Lyn:

| hope you are well. We have a client trying to qualify his company in Florida in order to apply for a PPP Loan, so his
filing is very time sensitive. | attempted to fax file his qualification application this afternoon, but the State’s website is
intermittently unavailable when trying to log in to our deposit account. When | called the State t was told that they are
aware of the problem, but there was nothing that could be done. Would you be available Wednesday morning to walk
through his application?

Please let me know. Thank you very much for your assistance.

e s g W

Tracy Augustyni
Legal Assisfant

Shutts & Bowen LLP

300 South Orange Avenue, Suite 1600 | Orlando, FL 32801
Direct: {407) 835-6769 | Fax: (407) B49-7214

E-Mail | website
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TIPS !‘r'.\.'.'\ i urol ionl E_ .
APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZA 116K A6 TataNsAeT HUs1IvESS
IN FLORIDA

N COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 605.0902, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING 15 SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN 1IMITED LIARILITY
COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS INTHE STATE OF FLORIDA:

VIP TOURS LLC
' (Name of Forcign Limited Liability Company; must include “Limited Lizbifity Company,” "L.L.C., & "LLL. )

1

{1{name unsvailsble, coter aliemats name adopied for the purpose of ransacting husiness in Florida, The alternate eame must include *Limited Lisbitity Cempany,” “L.L.C,” or “LLC,M)

Wyoming
. 3.
{Jursdictzon under ths luw of whick Toreign limfted Tability compacy s arganied) {FEfpumber, :f 1pplicabls;
4,
{Daze i3t ransatied businzas i Flonda, i priar o fegistration §
(Sce sections 605.0904 & §03,0903, F.5. 10/ determize penslry liability)
101 8. Fort Lauderdale Beach Blvd, 101 S. Fart Lauderdale Beach Blvd.
. 6.
{Strect Address of Principal Oliccy {Mailing Address)
Unit 2206 Unit 2206
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 . Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

7. Name und street address of Florida registered agent: (P.O. Box NOT acceptable)

Corporation Company of Orlando
Name:

300 S. Orange Aveoue, Suite 1600 (SAR)
Officc Address:

Orlando 32801
, Florida
(Ciry) (Zip code)

Registered agent’s acceptance:

Having been named as registered agent and fo accept service of process for the above stated limited liability company ai the place
designated in this application, I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. [ further agree
to comply with the provisions of all staiutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with
and accep! the obligations of my position as registered agent

By: Wﬁm

g Mg\.ﬂcl{d apent’s sigaaturt)

Michael L. Core , Vice President
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8. For initial indexing purpoacss, list namey, title or copacity and uﬁmof&cpﬁmﬂymbuﬂmmorpﬂuuxmbcdudm
manage {ep to six {6) total];

N Mazager Natoe: L. William Jones OManager Namer
OMeinbes Address. 101 S- Fort Landerdale Beach OlMember Address:
Dlatho rized Blwd, Unit 2206 i Auhori
&;m Fact Laudendale; FL 33316 Person
Dother: DO0thes, OOt oo
OMenager Nomre: O Mamager Name:
DOMeaber ‘Address:; CiMegber Address:
O Aythodzed UlAmthorized
Perzon Persen
‘E)Other O0ther QOB ootk
DManager Nemo: CIManager Nams:
OMember Addrers; OMember Addrecr
O Aumharized OAntbortzed
Pexzon Perton
OOther (ZOtber, Qother, Cltither,

W‘!‘F.‘“"mw 1o repart maore then six (), The atschment will be immized for yeporting paposes only. Noo-
i B ﬁdmhmhlddbd‘mﬁmhdmﬁmﬂhgmmwusuhmwrm

9. Attached is a certifionts of exittence, no more than 90 days old, duty suthenticated by tio official baving custody.of recurds in the
Jurisdiction ender the Iaw of which ftis organized, (Ifike certificnte is tn a forelgn languape, 8.translaticn of thé dertificats wnder cath
ofthe unmimrmmibombnﬂnbd)

10. Thix docament is exceuted in accandunco with seution 603,6203.(1) (b), Florida Staiutes, T amuwsre that sny false information
submitted tn'x document to the Department of State. itutes a 'Lhird degree Pravided for in 817,155, F.5.

ﬂ‘q ol etrlond
L Willinzy Jopes :

Typed o prited s of Ugees




STATE OF WYOMING
Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD A. BUCHANAN, SECRETARY OF STATE of the STATE OF WYOMING, do
hereby certify that according to the records of this office,

VIP TOURS LLC
is a

Limited Liability Company

formed or qualified under the laws of Wyoming did on April 20, 2017, comply with ali applicable

requirements of this office. Its period of duration is Perpetual. This entity has been assigned entity
identification number 2017-000750690.

This entity is in existence and in good standing in this office and has filed all annual reports

and paid all annual license taxes to date, or is not yet required to file such annual reports; and has
not fited Articles of Dissolution.

i have affixed hereto the Great Seal of the State of Wyoming and duly generated, executed,

authenticated, issued, delivered and communicated this official certificate at Cheyenne, Wyoming
on this 19th day of May, 2020 at 6:43 AM. This certificate is assigned |D Number 036789842,

W%.M—v\

Secretary of State
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Notice: A cerlificate issued slectronically from the Wyoming Secretary of State's wab site is immediately valid and
affactive. The validity of a certificate may be established by viewing the Certificate Confirmation screen of the

Secretary of Stale's website https:/Awyobiz.wyo.gov and following the instruclions displayed under Validate Certificate.

i

1

bl

.




STATE OF WYOMING s« SECRETARY OF STATE
EDWARD A. BUCHANAN

BUSINESS DIVISION
Herschler Blidg East, Ste.100 & 101, Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020
Phone 307-777-7311
Website: https:/sos.wyo.gov - Email: business@wyo.gov

Validation of Certificate of Good Standing for
Certificate Issued 05/19/2020

Validation Certificate Generated: May 19, 2020
Cenrtificate number 036789842 is a valid number for a certificate of good standing issued by the

Wyoming Secretary of State's office for VIP TOURS LLC, a Limited Llability Company farmed
or qualified under the laws of Wyoming on 04/20/2017.




